Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

CLAPHAM, ST PAUL (MISSION CHURCH) Ref: CLAO6
Status demolished

Borough Wandsworth

Present parish BALHAM, ST MARY AND ST JOHN THE DIVINE

Built ?

Build architect N/A

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

WE HAVE NOT YET FOUND A

Not to be confused with the parish church of Clapham, St Paul! This was a
19th century breakaway congregation (exact date unknown) from Clapham
parish. The building was a "tin tabernacle". In 1886 it was moved to Balham
Park Road (nearby) and from then it appears to have been known as St Jude's
Free Church of England, which is still going as an entity, though based in
Heslop Road, presumably in a more permanent building.

Elmfield Road
SW17

not located on street

N/A
N/A
NO
NO

not known

not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on

PHOTOGRAPH OR DRAWING churches proposed for demolition
OF THIS BUILDING

Click on grid reference to view a location map

do contact us if you can assist (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
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